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 Addendum #1 
 to  
 Spotsylvania County   

IFB #17-18-DB 
 for 
 FMC WWTF Lagoon Liner Installation  

November 14, 2016 
 
Addendum #1 for Invitation for Bid #17-18-DB is issued in accordance with the IFB Terms & 
Conditions and is intended to provide additional information and clarification to bidders. 
 
Addendum #1 consists of two (2) items which are listed below, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof to IFB #17-18-DB. 
 
Item 1 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:   
 

1.  Drawing or drawings of the as-built lagoon with dimensions, features or structures that 
must be considered in this installation.  Some drawings are available. 

 
2.  Sub-contractor information or requirements that must be furnished for approval for work 

under a general contract by Spotsylvania County, reference paragraph. DD. page 
18. Contractor shall not sublet or assign or transfer any interest in a Contract or 
any portion thereof without the prior written consent of Spotsylvania County of 
which the County shall be under no obligation to grant. 

 
3.  Approximate date of the Notice to Proceed based on current Bid Date and reasonable 

Award Period? The requirement for all preparations, approvals and installation to be 
complete prior to Substantial Completion (60 days) during a winter period will make the 
proper installation of 60 Mil HDPE liner much more difficult. Reference paragraph. B. 
and D. page 7.  Award may be possible prior to Christmas.  
 

4. Is the liner smooth or textured? Does not matter. 
 

5. What will be the minimal working temperature? Contractor’s responsibility. 
 

6. Is the baton to be installed on the bottom or only on the slopes? Both 
 

7. Who is responsible for digging an anchor trench?  The Contractor. 
 

8. Can we bid an alternate liner, i.e. 45 mil Reinforced Poly propylene (RPP)?   Yes, 45-mil 
RPP is replacing the 60 Mil HDPE liner. 
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9. Will the County remove the aerators for ease of installation of the liner?  Yes, the County 
will be responsible to remove the aerators. 
 

10. Will the backfill and covering of the trenches require seeding? No.  What is dug out will be 
used to fill in the trenches.  
 

11. What are the work hours on site?  There are no limitations. The site is always accessible.  
 
Donna Beasley      November 14, 2016 
Donna Beasley, CPPB       Date 
Procurement Officer 1 
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 Attachment B 

 Revised Bid Form 
IFB #17-18-DB 

FMC WWTF Lagoon Installation 
 

   (Please include any documentation of authority.  For example, resolution of the board of directors, articles of incorporation, etc.)  
In compliance with this Information For Bid, Addenda’s and to all the Terms and Conditions imposed therein and hereby incorporated by 
reference, the authorized undersigned offers and agrees to furnish the  goods/services  at the price(s) indicated on the Bid  Form, in 
accordance with this Signed Bid Form. 

The signer of this bid form must be an authorized officer of the company. 
Name and Address of Firm: 
___________________________________________ Date:   _____________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________ By:      _____________________________________________ 

(Signature In Ink) 
___________________________________________ Name:  _____________________________________________ 

                             (Please Print) 
_________________________Zip Code: _________ Title:    _____________________________________________ 
 
EIN:_______________________________________       E-mail: ____________________________________________ 
  
Phone:  (_____)______________________________      Fax:  (_____)________________________________________ 
If Corporation or LLC, list State of Incorporation or Corporation:__________________________________________ 
Contractors License Number: _____________________________ 
Commonwealth of Virginia State Corporation Commission Number:____________________________________ 

(ATTACH A COPY OF YOUR STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION CERTIFICATE AND A LIST OF OFFICERS) 
D-U-N-S Number: _______________________________________ 
The named party hereby submits a bid in response to this Spotsylvania County IFB to furnish goods and/or services and materials as described in the 
Specification and bid form to this IFB.   The entire Bid form, including Response Statement, license certifications, and any supplemental materials required 
to be provided by the bidder pursuant to the terms and conditions of the IFB, constitute the entire bid submission. 
 
The party hereby certifies that such bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly in 
directly, with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from bidding, and has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement 
or collusion or communication or conference, with any person to fix the bid price or affiant or any bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of 
said bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against Spotsylvania County or any person interested in the proposed contract. 
 
The party submitting the forgoing bid acknowledges the provisions, terms and conditions of this IFB including all attachments and addenda, and agrees to 
be bound by those provisions, terms and conditions.  Further, the party certifies that all information submitted in response to this IFB is correct and true.   
 
Receipt of the following Addendum(s) are acknowledged: 
 
Addendum No. ____________,  dated____________     Addendum No._____________,_dated____________ 
 
Addendum No. ____________, dated ____________    Addendum  No._____________,_dated____________    

 
(RETURN THIS FORM)    
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Attachment B 

Revised Bid Form 
IFB #17-18-DB 

FMC WWTF Lagoon Installation 
 
 

Furnish and deliver materials and services to install liner as per Specification in IFB #17-18-DB. 
 
FMC Wastewater Treatment Plant 
11801 Capital Lane, Fredericksburg, VA  22408 
 
 
Installation of approximately 18,000 square feet of 45 Mil RPP      $________________ 
                             
              
 
Removal of stainless steel batting and replace with 412 linear feet like material     $_______________ 
  
 

                                 TOTAL BID PRICE:      $________________ 
                                             
Days to Complete Project  __________                       
Specified in days after Notice to Proceed is issued to contractor. 
 
Warranty Coverage for materials and workmanship shall be:              year(s) 

 
 

      
Sign here to confirm accuracy of Bid Form and conformity with provisions of IFB #17-18-DB 
 
Signature:_______________________________ Name of Firm:__________________________________ 
 
 
 

(RETURN THIS FORM) 
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 Attachment B 

Revised Bid Form 
  IFB #17-18-DB 

FMC WWTF Lagoon Installation 
 

 
 
Response Statement 
 
 
This Response Form is to be completed by the Bidder to more specifically describe and define the proposed services. 
Any deviations from the IFB specifications shall be stated on this form or attached to this form. 
 
 

1. Item Description 
 
 

         FMC WWTF Lagoon Installation 
 
 
 
 
2. Deviations from IFB Specification 
 
 
 
 
 

      
Sign here to confirm accuracy of Bid Form and conformity with provisions of IFB #17-18-DB 
 
Signature:_______________________________ Name of Firm:__________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

(RETURN THIS FORM) 
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Attachment B 

Revised Bid Form  
IFB #17-18-DB 

FMC WWTF Lagoon Installation 
A list of 3 References for which the Contractor has provided similar work over the last 5 years similar in Scope 
to that which is described herein shall be provided with the Bid Package. Spotsylvania County cannot be 
listed as a reference. 
Please list references below: 
Company Name:  _________________________ 
Address:   _________________________ 
    _________________________ 
Phone Number:  _________________________ 
Email Contact:             _________________________ 
Project Name:   _________________________ 
Location Address:  _________________________ 
    _________________________ 
Additional Information:          _________________________ 
     
Company Name:  _________________________ 
Address:   _________________________ 
    _________________________ 
Phone Number:  _________________________ 
Email Contact:             _________________________ 
Project Name:   _________________________ 
Location Address:  _________________________ 
    _________________________ 
Additional Information:          _________________________ 
     
Company Name:  _________________________ 
Address:   _________________________ 
    _________________________ 
Phone Number:  _________________________ 
Email Contact:          _________________________ 
Project Name:   _________________________ 
Location Address:  _________________________ 
    _________________________ 
Additional Information:      _________________________ 

 
Sign here to confirm accuracy of Bid Form and conformity with provisions of IFB #17-18-DB 
 
Signature:_______________________________ Name of Firm:__________________________________ 

 (RETURN THIS FORM) 
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